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March 1, 2024

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: Ontario Power Generation Inc.
Application relating to impacts from the Market Renewal Program on
prescribed generating facilities and the disposition of balances in its
deferral and variance accounts
OEB File Number: EB-2023-0336

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 1, OEB staff advises the OEB that parties
have come to an agreement regarding an issues list for Ontario Power Generation Inc.’s
2024 application relating to the impacts from the Market Renewal Program on
prescribed generating facilities and the disposition of balances in its deferral and
variance accounts. The proposed issues list is attached.

Further, parties are requesting that the OEB waive the requirement under rule
26.02(e)(ii) of the Rules of Practice and Procedure that the interrogatories correspond to
the issues list. Parties are requesting that they may file interrogatories according to the
exhibit numbers in the application.

Yours truly,
Yu nus Digitally signed

by Yunusmu
Date: 2024.03.01

mu 16:01:07 -05'00"

Muhammad Yunus
Advisor, Generation & Transmission

C: Parties to EB-2023-0336



Ontario Power Generation Inc.
EB-2023-0336
Proposed Issues List

PROPOSED ISSUES LIST
EB-2023-0336
Ontario Power Generation Inc.

Is the proposed Hydroelectric Surplus Baseload Generation Variance Account spill
calculation methodology appropriate?

Is the proposed Hydroelectric Incentive Mechanism (“HIM”) methodology and HIM
adjustment for spill appropriate?

Is the proposed treatment of real-time make whole payments appropriate?

. Are the amounts recorded in the applicable deferral and variance accounts for the regulated

hydroelectric facilities and nuclear facilities appropriate?

. Are the balances for recovery in each of the deferral and variance accounts for the regulated

hydroelectric facilities and nuclear facilities appropriate?

. Are the proposed rate riders and disposition periods for the account balances appropriate?
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